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From: 
	

Sullivan, Jacob J <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 
Sent: 
	

Thursday, July 12, 2012 1:54 PM 
To: 
	

H 
Subject: 
	

Fw: Syria/UNSCR - P5 readout 

A good report of where we are in NY. 

From: Ryu, Rexon Y 
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 01:46 PM 
To: McDonough, Denis R. <Denis_R._McDonough 	  Sherman, Wendy R; Sullivan, Jacob J; Burns, William 	B6 
3; Gordon, Philip H; Jones, Beth E; McFaul, Michael A; Pittman, H Dean; Ford, Robert S 	 
Cc: Rice, Susan E (USUN); Lasensky, Scott B; Canegallo, Kristie A. <Kristie_A._Canegallc 
Subject: Syria/UNSCR - P5 readout 

You will see from the readout below, that Moscow instructed its DPR that any Chapter VII reference is a redline. Further 
negotiations of the full Council on the UK draft are ongoing, though unlikely to have any impact on the continued divide 
among the P5. 

Based on where we are by day's end today, we will likely want to consider further outreach to Moscow. 

Rexon 

SENSITIVE 

Readout of 7/12 P5 Meeting on Syria  
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After the meeting, P3 PermReps agreed to put the Western draft into "blue," meaning that were a vote called, the 
Western draft could be voted first. Experts meet at 1100 for the first round of negotiations, to be follow by PR-level 
negotiations at 1500. 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED. 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05796606 Date: 01/29/2016 


	Page 1
	Page 2

